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From: Ryszard Bajda

Sent:  Tuesday, January 24, 2012 12:44 AM
To: FOIA

Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Thank You very much for kindness and rapid answer !
Best regards,
Ryszard Bajda

----- Original Message -----

From: FOIA

To: Ex 6

Cc: Winn.Kim S (BPA) - DK-7

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 11:59 PM
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
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No fees are required. | have provided this in an earlier request so | just need to burn you a copy of the CD and
drop it in the mail. | will do that today. Thank you for your interest in the Bonneville Power Administration.

From: Ex 6

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2012 3:19 AM
To: FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request

The following is a New FOIA request:
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Name: Ryszard Bajda
Organization: Individual person
Address: Ex 6

No phone number provided

No FAX number provided
Email:

advance, Ryszard Bajda
Preferred format:

Type of Requester: Personal

1/26/2012

Description of Request: Dear All ! T would like to ask You, if and where is possible to download a
copy of Corona and Field Effects Program Version 3.0 (or later if available) Computer Program
(Public Domain Software. What amount of fees is applicable in case of requester affiliated with a
private corporation and seeking information for the use in the company's business ? Thank You in
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